# Curriculum Review Council Minutes November 27, 2007 Watson Library Room 309-F, 3:15 p.m.

**Guest Present:** 

Dr. Tom hall

Dr. Frank Serio

Ms. Mary Beth Tarver Dr. Ruth Weinzettle

Dr. Sarah McFarland

Dr. Dean Sinclair

Dr. Austin Temple

Dr. Lisa Abney

Called to order: 3:17 p.m. Adjourned: 3:45 p.m.

Members Present:

Dr. Thomas Hanson, Chair

Ms. Lillie Frazier Bell Dr. Roger Chandler

Dr. Kathleen Smith

Mr. Fleming Thomas Dr. Terry Bechtel Ms. Shirley Cashio Dr. Bill Dickens

Dr. Steven Gabrey Dr. Barbara Duchardt Dr. Jonathan Aiken

Dr. Holly Stave Mr. Steve Hicks

Dr. Helaine Razovsky Mr. Steve Gruesbeck

Dr. Alexei Muravitsky

Dr. Norann Planchock (for Dr. Laura Aaron)

Dr. Kimberly W. McAlister

Members Absent:

Mr. John G. Williams (proxy to Dr. Terry Bechtel) Dr. Laura Aaron (proxy to Dr. Norann Planchock)

# I. Department of Social Work

- A. Add the following <u>new course for undergraduate credit</u>:
  - SOWK 4250 Working with Couples (3-3-0).

Action: Approved without opposition.

## II. Department of Mathematics

- A. Make the following course changes:
  - CSC 1060 Program Design I (3-3-0) add prerequisite and delete corequisite.
  - MATH 1010 Intro to Mathematics (3-3-0) add prerequisite.
- B. Add the following new course for undergraduate credit:
  - COMP 4050 Essentials of Software/Hardware (3-3-0).

Action: Dr. Hanson proposed that MATH 1100 be added to the prerequisite options for CSC 1060. Dr. Serio, responding for the Mathematics Department, agreed. The proposal was amended to specify MATH 1100 as one of the prerequisite options for CSC 1060. All items approved without opposition.

## III. Department of Engineering Technology

- A. Making the following course changes:
  - EET 4390 change course description and prerequisite.
  - IET 1400 change hour values and semesters offered.
  - IET 2400 change hour values and semesters offered.
- B. Add the following <u>new course for undergraduate credit</u>:
  - IET 3820 Ergonomic Design (3-3-0).

Action: All items approved without opposition.

## IV. Department of Language and Communication

- A. Add the following new subtitle to ENGL 4700:
  - 02 The Literature of Health and Healing
- B. Add the following new subtitle to ENGL 6300:
  - 02 The Literature of Health and Healing
- C. Add the new courses for undergraduate credit:
  - ENGL 4450 Popular Literature and the Bestseller List (3-3-0).
  - ENGL 4790 Grant Writing (3-3-0).

Action: All items approved without opposition.

### V. School of Social Sciences

- A. Add the following new course for graduate credit:
  - GEOG 5100 Interpreting Cultural Landscapes (3-3-0).

Action: Approved without opposition.

## VI. School of Creative and Performing Arts

- A. Make the following course changes:
  - ART 1110 change course number to 2560 and remove footnote annotation.
  - ART 1120 change course number to 3560 and change prerequisite.
  - ART 1150 add footnote <sup>1</sup> annotation.
  - ART 1180 change course number to 2140 and add footnote <sup>1</sup> annotation.
  - ART 1190 change course number to 2290.
  - ART 1350 add footnote <sup>1</sup> annotation and delete prerequisite.
  - ART 1700 change course number to 3410 and change prerequisite.
  - ART 2000 change prerequisite.
  - ART 2070 change course number to 2270 and change prerequisite.
  - ART 2090 change course number to 3280 and change prerequisite.
  - ART 2100 change course number to 3960, change course description and prerequisite.
  - ART 2110 change course number to 4560 and change prerequisite.
  - ART 2160 change course description and add prerequisite.
  - ART 2190 change course number to 4390, change course description and prerequisite.
  - ART 2220 change course number to 3520.
  - ART 2230 change course number to 3530, change course description.
  - ART 2700 change course number to 3810, change prerequisite.
  - ART 3040 add prerequisite.
  - ART 3100 change course number to 4960, change course description and prerequisite.
  - ART 3120 change course number to 2350, change course description.
  - ART 3150 change course description and prerequisite.
  - ART 3160 change prerequisite.
  - ART 3190 change course number to 4490, change course description.
  - ART 3240 change course title, description, and prerequisite.
  - ART 3290 change course number to 4690, change prerequisite.

- ART 3390 change course number to 4890, change prerequisite.
- ART 3500 change course number to 3580, change prerequisite.
- ART 3540 change course title and description.
- ART 3700 change course number to 4610, change prerequisite.
- ART 4000 change course number to 4480, change prerequisite.
- ART 4110 change course number to 3270, change prerequisite.
- ART 4120 change course number to 3350, change course description.
- ART 4150 change course number to 3650, change course description.
- ART 4220 change course number to 4780, change prerequisite.
- ART 4290 change prerequisite.
- ART 4320 change course description.
- ART 4400 change prerequisite.
- ART 4450 change course title and description.
- ART 4590 change prerequisite.
- ART 4700 change course number to 4810, change prerequisite.
- ART 4980 change course description.

#### B. <u>Delete the following courses from the catalog</u> but retain in database:

- ART 3220 HISTORY OF WORLD ARCHITECTURE I. (3-3-0).
- ART 3230 HISTORY OF WORLD ARCHITECTURE II. (3-3-0).
- ART 4180 PREPRESS TECHNIQUES. (3-1-5).

#### C. Make the following changes to the Fine and Graphic Arts (214) program:

- <u>Change the core</u> to read: (48 hours) Art 1010, 1020, 1060, 1070, 1150, 1350, 2000, 2140, 2050, 2160, 2290, 3240 or 3540, 3280, 3520, 3530, and 4980.
- <u>Change the Graphic Communications (214A) concentration</u> to read: Art 2560, 3410, 3560, 3580, 3810, 3960, 4390, 4400, 4560, 4610, 4960. (33 semester hours).
- Change the Studio Art (214B) concentration to read: Select 33 semester hours from: Art 2020, 2060, 2120, 2130, 2270, 2350, 3010, 3020, 3150, 3160, 3210, 3250, 3260, 3270, 3350, 3580, 3600, 3650, 4030, 4290, 4320, 4390, 4450, 4460, 4480, 4490, 4590, 4690, 4780, 4890.
- Change the photography minor requirements to read: (21 semester hours) Art 1010, 1150, 2290, 4390, 4490, and select six semester hours from 4590, 4690, and 4890.
- Make the following changes to the curriculum layout:
  - o 2<sup>nd</sup> year delete Art 1180, 1190, 2220, 2230. Add Art 2140, 2290, 3520, 3530.
  - o 3<sup>rd</sup> year delete Art 2090. Add Art 3280.

- D. <u>Add</u> the following College of Liberal Arts sponsored <u>concentrations under</u> the Bachelor of General Studies:
  - <u>ART (734I)</u>: ART 1010, 1020, 1060, 1150, 1350, 2140, 2160, 2290, 3290, 3520, 3530, and one of the following ART 3540 or 3240. (36 semester hours)
  - WEB DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT (734W): ART 1010\*, 1020\*, 1060\*, 3410, 3560, 3810, 4610, and CIS 1010, 2070, 3020, 3050, 4030. (36 semester hours). \*These classes should be taken before the Upper Division CIS classes.

Action: Following a discussion of how the ART course number changes would affect other programs which require or offer the courses as options, a motion was made by Ms. Cashio and seconded by Mr. Gruesbeck to authorize a global change throughout the catalog of all the ART course number changes. Ms. Bell requested that Dr. Chandler identify, for the Registrar's Office, the curriculums which would be affected by the changes. Dr. Chandler indicated that he would do this. Motion approved with a unanimous vote. All items approved without opposition.

Ms. Lillie Frazier Bell, Registrar	Date
Dr. Thomas Hanson, Chair, Provost, and Vice President for Academic Affairs  Dr. Randall J. Webb, President	Date
	Date